STATE OF NEW MEXICO /

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178

SECRETARY

July 2k, 1979

Mr. Charles E. Verquer \
Caulkins 0il Company

P. 0. Box 780

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Downhole Commingled Production
Caulkins 0il1 Company
3reech E #109
M= 2= 25N=6V

Dear Mr., Verquer:

The production percentage breakdown for the various zones of
the subject well shal! be:

Pictured Cl1iffs L2% of all gas
Chacra 18% of ali gas
Mesaverde 0% of all cas, 100% of all oil

Transporters are being notified by copies of this letter,
Yours very truly,

e
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A. R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

xc: 0i) Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Gas Transporter: Gas Company of New Mexico
0i1 Transporter: Shell Pipeline

ARK:no



CAULKINS OIL CoO.

Post Office Box 780

Farmington,

New Mexico 87401

July 17, 1979

Mr., A, R. Kendrick

Supervisor # 3

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztee, Hew Mexico 87410

Dear Al:

As per our discussion in your o:fice July 13, 1979, following is recourended

productlon breakdown for ocur Well No,

-

5 West, Rio Arriba County, New lexico.

Chacra Zone

Mesa Verde Zone

109, Unlt M - Section 3 - .5 North -

427 of all Gas
18% of all Gas

40% of all cas and 100% of all ril

Sincerely

Eg (:24A4ﬂilzb/
Chaxlle E. Verquer, Sup¥,
Caulkins 0il Company




